Page No. 2/1

# Training Services Pte.Ltd. COURSE REGISTRATION FORM

## APPLY WORKPLACE SAFETY AND HEALTH IN SHIPYARD (GENERAL TRADE)

(Under LSP known as SHIPYARD SAFETY INSTRUCTION COURSE FOR WORKERS GENERAL TRADE)

Company Name :			Company UEN (ACRA) No					
Compa	ny Address :							
Tel No : Fax No :		HP No	HP No :		omer ID _			
<b>Langua</b> <b>Declara</b> knowle	ation: Our trainees are able to read and write the above mention			Con iven in the registration				
Compa	ny Chop: Authorized Signature:		_ E-Mail Id _					
S.N	Name (As reflect in the NRIC / S PASS / WP)	NRIC / FIN / WP / PP	Nationality	Date of Birth	Gender	Race	Mobile Number	

Page No. 2/2

For course registration please send us a copy of NRIC/WP/IPA along with registration form. Trainees are required to bring a copy of Confirmation slip, payment receipt, and any one of the following NRIC/WP/IPA with Passport photocopy when coming for the course.

Note: Those above trainee's information's we are required to submit to MOM / SSG during results upload.

#### **COURSE SYLLABUS**

- 1. Legal Obligation (15 Minutes)
- 2 Fire and Explosion Hazards (15 Minutes)
- 3. Prevention of Fires and Explosion (30 Minutes)
- 4. Preventive Measures for Specialised Operations (90 Minutes)

#### **COURSE SYLLABUS**

- 5. Preventive Measures for Material Handling (90 Minutes)
- 6. Preventive Measures for Mechanical and Electrical Works (30 Min)
- 7. Preventive Measures for Working At Height (90 Minutes)
- 8. Preventive Measures for Working in Confined Space (30 Min)
- 9. Personal Protective Equipment (60 Minutes)

#### **TERMS AND CONDITIONS:**

- . The cheque must be made payable to "DV TRAINING SERVICES PTE. LTD."
- . All course fees should be made at least 3 working days before course date.
- . Cancellation / postponed should be made at least 3 working days before the course commencement date.
- . If trainees cancel the class within 3 working days or if trainee absent without prior notice there is no refund.
- . If failed to collect the certificate more than 1 month from the date of exam, it will be destroyed without prior notice.
- . DVTS reserve the rights to cancel / re-schedule the course with short notice period due to unforeseen circumstances.
- . If DVTS cancel the class, full course fee will be refundable.
- . Trainees are advised to punctual to the course. Late participants are disqualified to attend the class.
- . Trainee's attendance must be atleast 100 %.
- . If trainee is found cheating, trainee will be barred from the exam and DVTS will take necessary action.

### Course Fee

S\$35(Except Mandarin)

#### How to get here

From Tuas Link MRT take Bus 182 / 182M & get down at 3 rd stop

#### **Course Venue:**

DV TRAINING SERVICES PTE LTD 2 TUAS SOUTH AVENUE 2, #01-11 TUAS VISTA, SINGAPORE – 637601. www.dvtrainingsvs.com **Phone Registration**: +65 6776 6340 / 9773 2736

**Fax Registration**: +65 6776 6346

Emai Registration: contact@dvtrainingsvs.com / contactdvts@gmail.com

Online Registration: Visit www.dvtrainingsvs.com

#### **Safety Pass / Certificate replacement Procedure:**

Replacement due to loss of Safety pass / Certificate In case the safety pass / certificate reprint due to misplacement of passes, you have to submit the police report. In the police report should mention about the full course name correctly. If not as per the MOM rules we should not issue the replacement pass. And if you loss only the safety pass, you should submit the original certificate.

Replacement due to damage of Safety pass / Certificate: In case the safety pass / certificate reprint due to damage of passes / certificate, you should submit original safety pass and certificate if it's damage any one also. We will do the replacement within 5 working days.

IMPORTANT MESSAGE: As per the Ministry Of Manpower ATP Terms and Conditions Clause 13.4 The learners that anyone caught acting inappropriately, engaging in any dishonest acts which include cheating and/or plagiarism shall be severely punished. As per the clause 14.2 is Any Learner who engages in such acts shall be deemed to have <u>failed the assessment</u>. DV Training Services will hand over to the authorise body of MINISTRY OF MANPOWER or SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE. The learners should not attempt to provide any kind of gratifications to our organization staffs including trainers & admin. During the assessment the trainees are not allow to use or keep Mobile phone or any kind of video recording devices.

For Office Use only				
Date of Application Received:				
Admin Staff's Sign				